MCCORKLE PTSO MEETING MINUTES

Date: 10/14/2024 Time: 6:07pm Facilitator: Nora Corral

IN ATTENDANCE

Ana Egurrola, Arlene Leon, Nora Corral, Pedro (Pete) Diaz, Celeste Atkins, Deanna Harris, Dehnny Nin, Jessica Salazar, Ramona Durazo, Jacqueline Carillo, Vicky Smith.

PRESIDENT UPDATES

Discussed brainstorming items for fall festival and updates for Mrs. Fields Fundraiser.

PRINCIPAL

Just ended 1st quarter. Got a lot of compliments on the start of the year. Parent teacher conferences. went well. Predicting a C for school letter. Cite council has been approved and other items have been approves, such as mariachi. Cross country has done very well, one more game before they go to state. Football and volleyball is doing good. Snack bar has been doing good. Dr. McCorkle's birthday is October 23rd, celebrating on October 28th. The kids are writing a story for Dr. McCorkle's. Figuring out how to celebrate. Dr. McCorkle is turning 90, she still comes and visits and finds donations for the school.

BUDGET (TREASURER UPDATES)

\$1,589.86 cents, need to pay PBIS \$208.23. Total \$1,380.77

New BUSINESS

- Calculated \$600 for cupcakes for every students for Dr. McCokle's birthday. Suggested cookies, it would average \$400. Discussed that PTSO might not have the budget to fund the treats. Celeste motions that as long as we have \$2,500 in the PTSO account, up to but not to exceed \$400 for Dr. McCorkle's birthday Party. Jacque 2nds the motion. Vote passed.
- Updates on Fall Festival- November 15th
 - Celeste- working on flyers, sign up genius
 - Sign up sheet for teachers and staff. 8 groups signed up so far.
 - Discuss prizes: last year PTSO bought prizes, discussed that we will purchase prizes this year.
 - Food permits- Arlene

- Entertainment: Dave and Busters, Mariachi and Folklorico are already secured, Arlene is working on getting additional free booths to set up.
- Booth Contract: need to get teachers to sign. With the prize of the items, as well as donation percentage the teachers will get.
- Lighting: Ana and pete, will get 4 lights, one more than last year
- PTSO booth: selling drinks and pizza and maybe an additional food item.
- Maps: Nora
- Discussed on percentage that teachers will get. Pete motioned to donate %70 of the total tickets received to each both. Jacque 2nd the motion. Motioned pass.
- Security: Deanna Harris will put in a request for school safety to be there. If the monitors want to have a booth, they can rotate.
- Vickey Smith motions to pay Dr. Valencia for DJ'ing for the fall festival \$100, plus any tips he receives. Pete 2nd the motion. Motion passed.
- Mrs. Smith asked what does 8th grade need for their event.
- Discussed needing volunteers and signing up. Joeceline will create the sign up genius
- Joeceline's sister will donate a snack bar for volunteers, beginning at 4:30pm.
- Discussed pre sale tickets. Tickets will be sold before and after school on November 12th-14th.
- Pete will set up square payment for fall festival. Will charge a flat rate of \$1.00 per transaction.
- Arlene motioned to not exceed \$200 for food for PTSO volunteers while volunteering at school events. Deanna Harris 2nds the motion. Motion passed.

NEXT MEETING

Board PTSO via zoom link

PTSO meeting adjourned at 7:20pm